
 

  City of Rochester, New Hampshire  
WATER & SEWER BILLING  

                       19 Wakefield Street  Rochester, NH  03867  

     (603) 332-3110   Fax (603) 335-7580  
 

 

 

 

 

DATE: November 2, 2021 

TO:  Utility Advisory Board 

FROM:  Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

 

RE:  Utility Advisory Board Meeting 

 

There will be a meeting of the Utility Advisory Board on Monday November 8, 

2021 at 5:30 PM in City Hall Council Chambers Conference Room. 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

1. Call to order 

2. Acceptance of October 12, 2021 Minutes 

3. Tabled Appeal 

 

3.1     Norman & Joanne Beaulieu (tabled until Dec. for more history) 

 9 Nature Lane 

 Rochester, NH  03867 

 Re:  Account #084070 

 

4.  New Appeals 

 

4.1 Richard Doyle (Pages 7-13) 

 298 Salmon Falls Rd.    

 Rochester, NH 03868 

 Re:  Account #111112 

 

 

1 



4.2 Andrew & Melissa Lederer (Pages 14-20) 

   47 Pray St.   

  Rochester, NH  03867 

 Re:  Account #105084 

 

4.3     Brendan Flint (Pages 21-27) 

          40 Blair Drive 

Rochester, NH  03868 

Re:  Account #303525 

 

 4.4     Sean Hogan (Pages 28-34) 

  46 Collins Circle  

  Rochester, NH  03867 

  Re:  Account #104284 

 

 4.5     Benjamin & Ashley Higgins (Pages 35-41) 

  36 Laredo Lane 

  Rochester, NH  03868 

  Re:  Account #110070 

 

 4.6 John Mersereau (Pages 42-49) 

  7 Birch Drive  

  Rochester, NH  03867 

  Re:  Account #173640 

 

 4.7     RM Edgerly & Son (Pages 50-59) 

  86 S. Main St.  

  Rochester, NH  03867 

  Re:  Account #090660 

 

 4.8 Craig Becker (Pages 60-66) 

  10 Ida Circle 

  Rochester, NH  03868 

  Re:  Account #110043 

 

 

 

2 



 4.9 RNPD Properties LLC (Pages 67-74) 

  337 Portland St.  

  Rochester, NH  03867 

  Re:  Account #093040 

 

 

 4.10 Jessica Lee (Pages 75-81) 

  6 Broad St.  

  Rochester, NH  03867 

  Re:  Account #141400 

 

 

5. Financials-Water & Sewer Revenue and Expense Reports 

 

6. Discussion – Rates (Mark Sullivan) 

 

7. Adjournment 

3 



Utility Advisory Board 
October 12, 2021 5:30pm 

City Hall Council Chambers Conf. Room 
 
 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT    

Brett Johnson 

Joe Boudreau 

Eli Barnes  

Shawn Libby, Chairman 

MEMBERS ABSENT 

Ralph Sanders 

OTHERS PRESENT  

Lisa Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Michele Grant, Utility Billing Administrator 

 

MINUTES 

 

1. Call to order:  

Mr. Libby called the meeting to order at 5:35pm.   

 

2. Approval of September 13, 2021 Minutes 

Mr. Libby requested a motion or comments on the minutes for the September 13, 

2021 meeting. Mr. Johnson made a motion to accept the September 13, 2021 

meeting minutes as presented.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Boudreau. The 

motion passed unanimously. 

 

3. Tabled Appeals 

None 

 

4. Appeals 

4.1   47 Eagle Drive – Kevin Howard  

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appellant requested a sewer credit 

for some outside watering.  

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 15 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total 

of $111.45 plus any accrued interest. The motion was seconded by Mr. Barnes.  The 

motion passed unanimously.  

                        

  

4 



 

 4.2    25 Knobby Way – Susan Pike  

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a sewer 

credit for outside watering.  

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 13 units for sewer at $7.43 per unit for a 

total of $96.59 plus any accrued interest. Mr. Barnes seconded the motion, the 

motion passed unanimously.   

 

4.3    10 Washington St. – Bernie Bennett 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a sewer 

credit for filling pool and some outside watering.     

Mr. Barnes made a motion to abate 40 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total 

of $297.20 plus any accrued interest.  Mr. Johnson seconded the motion, the 

motion passed unanimously. 

 

4.4    203 S. Main St.  – Kristina Wentworth 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal request is for a water and 

sewer for a toilet that was running non-stop.    

Based on the Water & Sewer Adjustment Policy Mr. Barnes made a motion to 

abate 29 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for $215.47 and 29 units of water at 

$5.83 per unit for $169.07 for a total of $384.54 plus any accrued interest. This is 

a 1 in 10 year abatement as approved by Ms. Wentworth. Mr. Boudreau seconded 

the motion, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

4.5     9 Temple Drive – John Almond  

 The appellant was present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a sewer credit 

for outside watering. 

Mr. Boudreau made a motion to abate 26 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a 

total of $193.18 plus any accrued interest. Mr. Johnson seconded the motion, and 

made a motion to give appellant a 25% hardship credit of $87.22, motion passed 

unanimously. 

 

4.6     9 Nature Lane – Norman & Joanne Beaulieu 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a sewer 

credit for watering new lawn.  

Mr. Johnson made a motion to table the request for more consumption history.  

Mr. Barnes seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously.   

  

5 



 

5. Financials 

The board reviewed and discussed financial reports. 

 

6. Discussion 

Mr. Sullivan will attend the November meeting to review the water and sewer fund.  

 

7. Adjournment: 

Mr. Libby made a motion to adjourn at 6:07pm.  The motion was seconded by Mr. 

Barnes.  The motion passed unanimously.  

 

Minutes respectfully submitted by Michele Grant Utility Billing Administrator  

6 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: November 2, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 10/6/21 

Customer Name:           Richard Doyle  Account #111112 

Service Address:          298 Salmon Falls Rd.  

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend an abatement of 67 units of sewer on the September 2021 invoiced amount.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading 
2. The water was used 

3. The water did not enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice  71 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years is        4 

C. Estimated use over average for water           67               

      
 

Value of 67 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate $7.43 = $497.81 

Total abatement recommended=$497.81 plus accrued interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

11/2/2021

7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: November 2, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 10/15/21 

Customer Name:           Andrew & Melissa Lederer Account #105084 

Service Address:          47 Pray St.    

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend no abatement on the September 2021 invoice, this customer has a sewer 

deduct and was already credited for the sewer for outside watering.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading. 
2. The water was used.   

3. The water did not enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice    39 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years is       29 

C. Estimated use over average for water           10              

      
 

 

 

Value of 10 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate $7.43 = $74.30 

Total abatement recommended=$74.30 plus accrued interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

11/2/2021

14 

Lisa.Clark
Highlight

Lisa.Clark
Highlight



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: November 2, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 10/19/21 

Customer Name:           Brendan Flint  Account #303525 

Service Address:          40 Blair Dr.  

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend an abatement of 4 units of sewer on the August 2021 invoiced amount.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does dispute the meter reading 
2. The water was used 

3. The water did not enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice  22 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years is       17 

C. Estimated use over average for water            4               

      
 

Value of 4 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate $7.43 = $29.72 

Total abatement recommended=$29.72 plus accrued interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

11/2/2021

21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: November 2, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 10/21/21 

Customer Name:           Sean Hogan  Account #104284 

Service Address:          46 Collins Circle   

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend an abatement of 52 units of sewer on the September 2021 invoiced amount.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading 
2. The water was used 

3. The water did not enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice  65 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years is       13 

C. Estimated use over average for water           52               

      
 

Value of 52 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate $7.43 = $386.36 

Total abatement recommended=$386.36 plus accrued interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

11/2/2021

28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: November 2, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 10/22/21 

Customer Name:           Benjamin & Ashley Higgins Account #110070 

Service Address:          36 Laredo Lane 

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend an abatement of 70 units of sewer on the September 2021 invoiced amount.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading 
2. The water was used 

3. The water did not enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice  88 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years is      18 

C. Estimated use over average for water          70               

      
 

Value of 70 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate $7.43 = $520.10 

Total abatement recommended=$520.10 plus accrued interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

11/2/2021

35 



36 



37 



38 



39 



40 



41 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: November 2, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 10/25/21 

Customer Name:           John Mersereau Account #173640 

Service Address:          7 Birch Drive    

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend this appeal be tabled until the meter tests results are returned.   

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does dispute the meter reading. 
2. The water was used.   

3. It is unknown if water entered the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice    59 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years is        6 

C. Estimated use over average for water           53 

D. Half of excess abated                                    27 
 

 

        Value of 27 Units of Water at the current water rate $5.83 = $157.41 

Value of 27 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate $7.43 = $200.61 

Total abatement recommended=$358.02 plus accrued interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

11/2/2021

42 



43 



44 



45 



46 



47 



48 



49 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: November 2, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 10/29/21 

Customer Name:           RM Edgerly & Son  Account #090660 

Service Address:          86 S. Main St.  

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend an abatement of 245 units of sewer on the September 2021 invoiced amount.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading 
2. The water was used 

3. The water did not enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice 281 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years is      36 

C. Estimated use over average for water         245               

      
 

Value of 245 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate $7.43 = $1820.35 

Total abatement recommended=$1820.35 plus accrued interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

11/2/2021

50 



51 



52 



53 



54 



55 



56 



57 



58 



59 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: November 1, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 10/29/21 

Customer Name:           Craig Becker Account #110043 

Service Address:           10 Ida Circle    

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend this appeal be tabled this is a new home and only has this cycle of usage.   

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading. 
2. The water was used.   

3. The water did not enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice    56 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years is         ? 

C. Estimated use over average for water                        

      
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

11/2/2021

60 



61 



62 



63 



64 



65 



66 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: November 2, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 10/29/21 

Customer Name:           RNPD Properties LLC Account #093040 

Service Address:          337 Portland St.  

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

  

I recommend no abatement on the September 2021 invoice, per Water & Sewer policy a 

customer’s excess consumption must exceed 46 units and be greater than 100% of their 

normal average consumption.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading. 
2. The water was used.   
3. The water did enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice    72 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years is       39 

C. Estimated use over average for water           33 

 
 

  

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

11/2/2021

67 



68 



69 



70 



71 



72 



73 



74 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: November 2, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 11/1/21 

Customer Name:           Jessica Lee Account #141400 

Service Address:           6 Broad St.    

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend this appeal be tabled this owner only has this cycle of usage.   

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading. 
2. The water was used.   

3. The water did not enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice    27 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years is         ? 

C. Estimated use over average for water                        

      
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

11/2/2021

75 



76 



77 



78 



79 



80 



81 



   

1
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
2
:
5
8
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

  
5
2
0
0
0
1
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
0
3
0
2

I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
1
0
5

X
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
R
E
T
 
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
6
7
1
,
6
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
6
7
1
,
6
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
6
7
1
,
6
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
2
0
1

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
0

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
1

U
S
E
R
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
1
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
1
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
8
3
4
,
0
8
5
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
3
3
5
,
9
1
4
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
5
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
2

I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
O
N
 
D
E
L
 
A
C
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
3
0
5
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
6
9
4
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
4
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
7

I
M
P
A
C
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
5
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
7
0
1

S
E
P
T
I
C
 
D
I
S
P
O
S
A
L
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
0
,
3
8
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
9
,
6
1
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
4
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
7
0
3

I
N
D
U
S
T
R
I
A
L
 
P
R
E
-
T
R
E
A
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
0
7
0
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
9
2
9
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
8
2
6

H
O
M
E
O
W
N
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
7
,
8
8
3
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
1
1
6
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
5
%
*

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-
8
,
0
8
6
,
1
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
,
0
8
6
,
1
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
9
6
9
,
6
2
6
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
1
1
6
,
4
8
0
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
4
%

  
5
2
0
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
0
7

S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
-
7
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
2
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
2
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
2
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
0
8

S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
-
7
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
1
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
1
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
1
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
0
9

S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
-
8
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
0
,
0
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
0
,
0
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
0
,
0
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
0

S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
-
8
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
3
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
3
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
3
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
1

S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
-
8
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
,
4
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
,
4
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
,
4
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
2

S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
-
8
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
,
9
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
,
9
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
,
9
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

     

82 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JA%2BI3gRMvR%2BFpffFw0NWyBgvpnsPmBMHkfoe509WeqhqgMruCIZ%2F4maoJHgM%2BjU9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V4rzxmnHK7Zjnn8VWXD3TeUWQEsXPNXmQqjSJVYWC4xAEonMg1m855j1dJp%2FO2%2Bt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WiLMHMTMqUjLBEYQSTIzMKezGWx6ZswX4HU01Jb7fwn8CVOshl%2Bmd3SjlvqvDm%2FZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sbxuABYOvKx9kVoikBv8ZKCTjwHavoCuHjiygI8fs%2F6rV0%2BUcSYT7LDZGyI0xbV1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aYJVF0r6k4nAhcMvfb6CFx0fnGIJhtfNgZEikc%2FP%2BU%2BdAZm7BlqzTR6CLlvfQxQy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aVz%2FRYXeId%2Bue3%2B94GVsDLDDeL12C9GRxytgb7JAMVrlQaAuaZPVZwpOQd83O4tp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WPg9GPngUN36Fpa7rjgNiMK78mAUOkOYZ7xSc95YRPzIF8s4qA4uXyq0H8%2FJMSQg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vKGGIa48mPOKiMVOk4PLlsAhpMpKIU3dO99pCCan65YwrAQ9vXGs%2B1X0GOiENqOm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vYUmkVpcU0%2BZy6XE2PyALpOjAuPl6IntMQxQKz4e6EBYQCi05WQpV2OilQOE33gl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MPw%2BrFC%2Fh5a0k38cAOdT7p7qjJcPCwvH%2BIgkdATURyAZgn8LdLgJYcjEOaohMf9I
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9nDfsF%2F7aAVdDjuxwykf6Q8lLgxbP4xVbFMEQ%2F5EilK%2BwTU1C57NRIuPQ1WLW4x1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kQ2%2FUx3EVcmdLFQANi9QghSpJi5NoAAYMpqfrBoReMG8BbSsAuwCOuNa4z4RcuPB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XA9wZXoGwv5iHplmHh3sH5TFBufNoSA3EQWflnYN0q9AIlGdd3tyOT9Aur6YlJaK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bz0v9j%2BTLZlQRGxV5sMTs59RabBVNE1v4s9ZM4Csxs%2FfE35vjiy%2FZtGltfx2ww2r
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BT%2BDq%2Bclmdri1C%2BeBqKML8V9RXh1F1%2FoydBwb7MCihvys5PDnhaimlC5WS3AsvJV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oPalgsv%2FuI8c2lOSE9J1C1jwAq2z%2B88VHxa15zGRUjW1K6gP9u5GYGFee3w7ZR5Y


   

1
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
2
:
5
8
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
3

S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
-
8
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
6
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
6
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
5
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
1
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
4
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
4

S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
-
8
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
9
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
9
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
9
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
5
,
8
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
5
,
8
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
5
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
3
,
3
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
8
%

  
5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
1

S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L
 
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
3
,
4
0
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
3
,
4
0
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
8
,
3
8
5
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
5
,
0
1
7
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
2

S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
P
A
R
T
 
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
9
9

S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
A
D
J
U
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
3
0
0
1

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
9
3
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
0
6
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
5
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
5
0
0
1

O
N
 
C
A
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
8
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
2
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
5
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
6
0
0
0

L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
9
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
6
3
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
5
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
9
0
0
0

T
R
A
V
E
L
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
2
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
7
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
1
0
0

H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
,
3
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
,
3
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
7
8
2
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
,
5
4
7
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
2
0
0

D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
9
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
3
6
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
3
0
0

L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
7
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
7
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
2
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
1
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
1
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
6
3
0
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
5
2
9
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
3
0
0
0

R
E
T
I
R
E
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
,
3
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
,
3
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
9
2
0
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
4
4
4
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
6
0
0
0

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
8
0
0
1

D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
3
6
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
5
9
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
2
0
0
1

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
5
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
3
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
5
1
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
0

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
9
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
8
2
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
7
1
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
7
%
 

     

83 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6oqzyGmFY8XvaVDC3RcYKmk5ZU5vF0M5IfX61%2FzGgyClEMuelct2B75fOpcp%2BDp0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rdWhx2YA13OD82m1uxOOFAnr54IwvzZyvWLyLdt97yQ%2FL%2FaQDWG%2Fm6n4BQ6p89s3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n0UCAWLpeFvw2INcCNOZypBzgvNeBOszghC7GzeMFk0WGFI7f6kbLOAts5cE3CFu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=86%2B18CCbwEcct4mhg31NBJbseZmK2hx7SWlVVtmAreOz6%2FtVnF%2FAhe90dbOp6tTu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8iUzuO1kOh2IAki5DhhQuS7pQ7r9zRwcvkXJOycLml029ztNs%2BaTxXWxBD%2FW8IIz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I0A1fNycw48%2Bem3TgsvCBFghD3v8Y%2FFXk6OleyX3S6OPTwyOiVST2%2F8H3DcO95QV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q5Vyu1KhG5cfWpGCXyR2wiJQW4ab97UH4zsIOUq%2Bq%2ByXplqr5ihdf00JbSVxKyWX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wBs8x672o7mqAlK2I4pROdmnkp0kQQHiDflxPgJ16ldl9zNeZl9WTffDIuknQjiP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VrBFxf9XNdW99ZwDOJVJ92fm%2BG8we8aNwOfe7PDaYS%2BME0y4aNAfar%2Bmnsrcolkf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wrBlqE4ReR0wCT04wJeIcAfpv6tTGjowOyCHrpF6htvZ3hmCQpVYY6CPoZSSNnR1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jpi6WvfU2oDVfxUkDxCeUnJmAzb8Hh91nvRt1WAuSdU2m%2F2vdy%2BSg3UPiEE0uF3E
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q9THe5hl2WseLmb%2Fr7GS32kDZa0MP1FgTLHtjz5eFGxnqr9DQ%2FzreKgqAWPmFlRS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fSoN7jAIP8%2FOt8uz2BgAr6d%2Bc1NF3fv3p89MwqO1Fu1Ub3ImhucuKxhS8kn7k%2BIP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5gyZaXTAzm3iimYR48Bd6xLc98pz3GqmiMWPIMsP8TI8ij6siYSJkuu2L13YzZqA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=em1nWikiaHGEAwnw0J%2BBZLe%2F%2BzXKkxbYD8C996Uu7lKl1vkXMqRdPJ1%2FtdeJaqPC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2KMKodB4kcEt%2BgeWfWlf%2Fl4JkR8xDAwvqaE6IJ0Su5gRg0Gk0NZLWtPwmM10Q5US
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sns%2FRl3ST2rNaqY9vVxTK9QmkJy%2FgYNyrC1wunv9fw9oUZfyIvdS2G57gBbOlJND
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VUGtz8THFxrxLvONq8Gl0v5H7mxXxDj9CTxFtzayJC%2F3CnddbC3%2Bz01GXgyIdsKx


   

1
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
2
:
5
8
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
1

A
U
D
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
8
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
0
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
2

E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
4

M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
9
 
2
1
5
4
0

B
I
O
S
O
L
I
D
S
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
-
L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
6
5
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
,
6
5
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
4
0
0
3

S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
6
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
6
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
8
2
0
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
4
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
1
7
1
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
0

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
1

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
7
1
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
8
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
2

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
2
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
2
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
2
0
0

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
O
F
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
5
0
0

L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R
I
N
T
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
7
9
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
1

F
L
E
E
T
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
2

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
3

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
3
4
0
0

P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
4
0
0
0

A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
7
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
5
0
0
0

P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I
N
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
8
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
0
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
6
0
0
0

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
8
0
0
0

T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
3

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
8
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
8
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
8
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
5

P
U
B
L
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
8

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
5
8
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
7
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
1
4
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
5
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
9

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
&
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

     

84 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4SUwsyFN4Ng8XH4wq4MWmoRAwMqUviUyfkr%2BDcc2kv%2BHHt1TPmdXZ%2FaIZiMlLnyc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uK0tZro9OXuw6Yy6YNPWjKpiQzAdc2Gh4YlAk0e07hFAf31t4QwHN2oUJJc5tW%2BU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Omye4xU4RLETHVJ%2FF8zlyRD%2Fa6jMeYDG1b%2BwA1rKsNTxRXkIUW6tI2VZb6msMEQe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ha4MB6renlXJbyv8E4IByq3MT19p8UgcsIMx9JObNOBmdcJzOYaiHnB2qprBJ477186rx6SzcxvLtaGg3V4yrQ%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UDWD9xk34sKUCwajAG7dyz7R%2BSXTVmg67Z74s2lPMZbQP%2FjhzILZOAU4KEokXYMM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s%2FrJF7onGU568WEL1W02XakIR%2BvrZo0Qyv2LqOU48GTCKJ8gF%2BKyDNc9YWJlgne7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FOr%2FNGGWF1IrOwoJwS7EYp3Ru2L21Ssz7snmu9rAxWtIJsZcXZKHRjWEl6liyPpK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bAj4JsSfDe8HE%2FKArjaGHRKxAjPyM6kF2MqmT740lhcBpbqh%2F%2BVI5P9kRDlDBSwr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hMiy%2FkcfyXR8ROZoMT7Qidzkso%2F8Y4t12hYIg5BCnd01lvqpIr06xuleYZhn9fzm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7h%2BYvk6hvrCUgG86an0dLJ58UBxjIMGDiEbSyEE4qlE1Xfp4dUGoX19BVENGfdb4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pYXPDzmIgTnKemwAibHymOPGvOiz86gHygAYuupXVoQmvfg2JIJ8FOaPh%2ByvbQxt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W0o6DMd4O4YA1hefjG4Yylj%2F1VJnSF3sxQaqxOUlHhr2Ve1U2vwZVu4ldY7ScyS6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sc4m8bikjH2ZUCwYkL%2F8uolgYPBGBGlyH6eoKIDrBS81mBNZRuzdy29xKH346CYr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UrSorya748r4lZzUR4WMr6cRAqzDcNP%2BHm7cjcfHnrL6wFikzO8pB8pH%2FtxTQyzx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9KId7axQ3mQLXxr%2B0z2PbGkEpEQj2RtbV14RzP5YGAKk1jOrtvxZL25EZ1ioLMFG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XmDpvvTty6khCvVKcSZ%2F3y%2BPExIifzlcRkUHIZT%2BCQljfZrmTnt1qo%2FaxhintjRd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OeWMtKp3k7fz9Bmqv75Iw1tU1OAaiUHIwgF%2BChYYiSTiJRSTUs7Oy9WEQ77iWJSe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ckwXQWer5uHbkZIwMaGHjUlGHUxkQjKuNcH3SGP06f17O4JuccrUUDb6ERyKUExg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xeDuh1cYlNY%2F9OSEhenyxkKzOU1P6mJlJqfaEROXbjxOX4R6o51rLNzcS1oKGqe3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OtxEqKZkyFfp292YYAQSeR6N4DSf%2FbgHPHDReFMS4L1dbc983SFMnZhfFaAyzUUH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MLzid%2BRu1dCy8SdZQC8yfWtwWY3xbdIxOO3lp4r8gZh%2FCu2uiSj%2BsbQWLiMnEFIR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lRZljBGWZ7tswY2e%2F1HirzLP%2BKXlsiezSfmKoU0cKpb6OgCzTUrVnvK%2FBi9SdHvZ


   

1
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
2
:
5
8
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
0

C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
9
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
4
0
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
5

S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
&
 
T
O
O
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
2
1
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
3
2
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
2

H
O
T
 
T
O
P
 
C
O
L
D
 
P
A
T
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
3

S
A
N
D
 
A
N
D
 
G
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
4
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
5
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
3
2

O
T
H
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
4
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
5
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
4
0

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
4
9
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
3
1
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
2
6
0
0

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
4
3
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
8
5
6
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
4
0
1

A
D
M
I
N
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
8
0
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
9
0
0

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
4
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
9
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
5
5
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
7
5
1
0
0

I
N
V
E
N
T
O
R
Y
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
1
0
0
0

D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
3
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
3
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
7
,
1
8
3
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
4
,
3
1
6
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
4
0
0
0

C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
0
1

S
T
A
T
E
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
&
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
4
2
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
3
4

A
B
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
S
/
O
V
E
R
L
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
9
1
0
0
0

R
E
D
E
M
P
T
I
O
N
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
9
8
,
9
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
9
8
,
9
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
7
,
8
0
4
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
2
1
,
0
9
9
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
2

T
R
A
N
S
 
T
O
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
8

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
3
8
,
5
2
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
3
8
,
5
2
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
3
7
,
0
9
7
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
3
5
5
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
7
7
,
0
7
6
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
5
%

  
5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
1
0
0
1

S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L
 
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
6
,
3
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
6
,
3
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
,
3
3
6
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
4
,
0
3
4
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
1
%
 

   

85 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zxLO8jztooWlOjJdT%2FedI%2BSY0uMmSZv0hRE7myihnn8hjs9oefbUdjTCDIMFCQD%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5W2nb%2B2j2iSLj5ciCOrdJB4MJfXicj4n1c9WWjDycGZS%2F4cXsaQc8KBnr9evrtla
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AmefqQFuRWZ89e51mCM9qtfh%2FGNnmISca%2FqRTlhUfJHbrH98pAGY4iarQjU7NgRk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q0D9UzZQcxKnRKri09%2FBU3IPsGh48p5%2F63DoB8G7nExJ%2BAFajzV7fmoVznUTPClo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BjWRDPgvjiCOe10kIeOwIfQJnEmqdYyQZedsLJAgbAJC7%2BJ6bpWbPxPsFIobO1nu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GMMRPm5%2F7WavlOVoVCQxTwQN7nuhpWbpaC6K7nRcwzzf3fQpeOuouMMxdftFA45G
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VVYDs5UsnSbk7cNPP5vTVLN32r%2B%2F8J2KsS7UUGwerXJMP7B3sVZ2y%2FqE451a3IOO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vMkk%2Bp7JsRkqkXW%2Fvd6pwIDj%2FZeE2IYsr2ABUzSih9icU6m0odMgzsFphKA%2F%2F78w
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lwg%2BhGvOwgJNGPn1S0adAaDmAIItckRzjWPiyFS6yhROf67M%2FtFUl3Tox0YG0uRv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rvuQu15bRQ%2FE7NTdvKn7fjEcRzewtY4g5vEiuOTa0UlHTO7chtp8aURfa8JdCtkD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FyuCMluiBz2u4o3MxixnILL7W47zrFR5VXQ7R8CmnSCEurfcANx0iRY3grHblw%2FH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n2TLL65ofQDplXeL7l%2B9ITIWXiU3e5%2BsUyIkeNXRn%2BBEx1mcPB489kvYfrQSMBdy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RBN4DrEBVLc2VEfEi6ztIPbb2o0QAj8pew95l0sDJN2gviXQppl1pEWsB7d%2FSBzw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qwZRGkFMr%2BYmyP84dQzf84o6CgLkVyqJqNHVYFkZxMXQpdyY4qEtWVKBNW%2FnyUYj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ne2%2FKd6iwHd8vT9PW2mc7i9mi0Ye4VJu1QNeo4FpO4B4o7hsK5%2BRMHgaPypTWE4j
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OsMcNClLon%2FlejM2DX3mf0B57LUmdejt92R4zApGNrF5NfDz4B%2BK%2FxfCZjV%2FqbQF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DyOTlzryAcjpLUlbrc2jpW97s%2BwDHrZoczyiA1LXCVKd3jfYk1tvTv0FSuUNFJTn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R7ySvo6MES7nIMDH56iI5b9iI5MJV22WawepZuz0LaLxjkC2ElFPURIxjjI157WN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XQrRwNOfSxFJnerBidzCaV%2BkqwoEJ1%2Fmee3d19Yp0q8FC5uAxCvp5w83BYcuZdCG


   

1
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
2
:
5
8
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
3
0
0
1

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
2
0
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
4
7
9
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
5
0
0
1

O
N
 
C
A
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
1
5
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
6
7
2
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
5
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
6
0
0
0

L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
1
1
0
0

H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
,
3
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
,
3
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
1
9
8
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
1
6
8
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
1
2
0
0

D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
6
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
8
3
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
1
3
0
0

L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
8
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
4
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
2
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
9
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
9
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
6
8
5
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
2
4
7
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
3
0
0
0

R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
,
0
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
,
0
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
6
1
3
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
4
6
3
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
6
0
0
0

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
8
0
0
1

D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
9
1
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
9
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
5
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
2
0
0
1

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
7
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
1
9
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
3
0
0
0

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
5
3
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
8
0
9
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
,
3
8
7
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
3
0
0
6

L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
2
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
2
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
5
7
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
,
3
0
0
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
4
0
0
9

I
N
D
U
S
T
R
I
A
L
 
P
R
E
T
R
E
A
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
2
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
2
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
8
6
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
1
3
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
2
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
1
9
0
1

H
V
A
C
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
9
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
9
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
9
8
5
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
9
8
5
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
3
0
0
0

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
,
6
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
,
6
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
9
5
7
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
2
9
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
,
2
2
2
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
3
0
0
2

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
5
,
6
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
5
,
6
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
1
5
8
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
1
4
6
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
,
3
7
1
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
5
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
4
5
0
0

L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R
I
N
T
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
0
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
7
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
5
2
0
0
2

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
5
3
0
0
0

C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
7
3
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
2
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
8
9
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
5
9
0
0
0

M
I
S
C
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
0
1

J
A
N
I
T
O
R
I
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
6
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
1
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
1
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
6
%
 

     

86 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GQPOhMgUXs%2Frg9IFBZIFsB7340AElPEynB6C52%2FHDOZpcz37k%2F6lCWk17N8aLrPN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=euuW1px4haijugcYEkueeQ0DbzabgkxraPkmaOSqN0uGZ7XuB8Xb5HrPXoDzMuKM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YV0ogcxerFit%2FB%2FCHSU7dqSEuCXKXV1udcoq%2FQ1Lt45puiSbA7wayuqKL36gGn8t
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p9n0DDlYSt9vMYQleuGuOPqf30umLW5xIUif6j21ORhBAm6RTvY8SFmO7MrwRx5P
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DqEm7skikis%2F7ycgxUkisy0TPQ6%2BQrr1aYuCUDBiVHcYAMmRxTVd4ECE8SwmKLPz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A9hpwQIuulUpjxfWcKDGita12W8WQsNqsQe52k%2BWI74hvZDQpTeGfLt%2BJes5zp2P
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RS%2BxqcIEAUtQWGrRk%2FX8RdmNn%2B5obVSb78Ujw%2BlFTPBdJmHx7oN3cTNxbCQRVyHS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xONzeJPv9MUO0pycWGI8fQvX3%2FSlssZGXBHDKy%2F3i99iU8o2TAG4uBeRXCqzAWaU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ytsi9RdekZTVyM70PBGHrlvKTn4zS3GJrO4XwH%2FMUWtN3iOLtqXcgNCXuwh%2BxAE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eINdF4UW8FqOqonHo8bhsKS6PPPy%2FxVHXTB6vwzPxryrlabl3Cl3oew2W9pBL%2Ftb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MJw%2B5A1HzRFFHWlvUHyyuoycsYaRlkwxqDT0%2B48sU6msD6ynxej092zQ4Q8LGMIz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BfT4gMInHM3Suu59jjBhYsWShhzAR9k2UoZ6oTIi4oIqxweIA7HFp9JFV350Djqd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FLIZJZzsxdXAfeo%2B%2FydGJxicjfWjyUbOgPVt3jmHyGX6XBC%2FiGxIbZOjV2f2Pl3r
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hfJAuzE82z%2BgX3lV%2F0jET5EFe9s0H1JkADv5a7PQ45poISCTjWvnbWswDkyEO9G9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xyS7OG56E3%2Fcs5CHni9k8DD4YO5EU5dgjXH%2Fo7oMP3Kv8uK1f3O7tYztbxkMajBH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d40RXmybu6TORZQzHJ7fxweW2PnFxEWMialTknurc6hy1vJKDGgCpj10FQu5TPG9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QqgR5QlfkuQTS9LRl9I47%2FjAR6V3Jc0Qsd0%2FYoWNS5%2FlHPzbem8%2Fn7CRJ3dctvMa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nT2AZY1v3tHSMJoaW8%2FNpCAzYH4TX3jxkCT%2B6fClLAzIP8tUjHTXGEWQ1wmQYrPL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8S3tBz1nsnilq5uUN4rIiyGiHaX99xxkWveNQPZhO%2B3rkFL3AEdx%2BsTU6xea9urz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K%2B5CAXmNoBwkZwI3XI%2BVs2CpF7VkMnP4dJb9Z8Qrr%2F%2BMKg1USPearOX9IhJu7Uc1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K7yP5PpEjDCojvN8bdv57PoLnuQuJOvT7s64w25F6mWrTywxO1GizsLP0TniUDzt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FQfN8m3jV%2B0TWb0SR5CRWMx2Uw7VLXRIWqfX%2F6tWm7zAG%2FhPm3e1wLZVf5Ixz9Ti


   

1
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
2
:
5
8
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
0
2

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
6
8
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
0
3

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
4
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
1
1
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
1
0

C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
1
9
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
6
2
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
1
8
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
1
5

S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
&
 
T
O
O
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
3
6
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
7
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
1
6
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
3
1

C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
,
6
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
,
6
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
2
4
1
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
5
8
3
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
4
,
7
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
3
7

L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
1
2
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
2
7
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
9
8
3
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
4
0

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
9
3
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
3
6
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
,
4
7
0
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
2
2
0
0

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
6
2
9
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
,
8
7
0
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
2
4
0
0

H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
5
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
4
4
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
7
9
9
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
7
3
9
0
0

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
6
9
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
3
0
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
5
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
9
2
0
0
1

D
E
P
R
E
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
4
7
,
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
4
7
,
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
4
7
,
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
2
0
,
5
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
2
0
,
5
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
7
,
6
5
2
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
,
9
0
3
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
6
8
,
9
4
6
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
4
%

  
5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
1
1
0
0
1

S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L
 
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
0
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
0
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
1
4
8
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
8
6
3
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
1
3
0
0
1

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
1
6
0
0
0

L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
1
1
0
0

H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
3
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
3
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
2
4
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
2
2
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
1
2
0
0

D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
1
3
0
0

L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
2
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
3
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
6
0
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
9
%
 

     

87 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nGjMEBIBSCKZev6iB54MbbSifM%2FeOrw7Mc2o1%2BE%2FuE8jIyrElXM%2BqF6sgcGZRygg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J70h7gf2WBRY7PqTcA3POCeNP6%2BG2HQMcWw7SO%2FmP9j2s6R504AQLG9HPCUr5arv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uGLQyQayhdEfcqIcAfESDNemCkSNS41OW%2BLdsXIgslQNjN6ruMTKHMG%2FiUoBlP%2BT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EWUdx0yJs5mu5sl5vo0S9t9A22V9qAEwZ12kuIBKB%2Bjsv%2BBQnDrZh1b7%2FK5rGAvp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2Be0m%2BVcw7EMLg1JMyVdXJfPm8eKMzofzowFCFQnyppbHhoBGZmIUXLThTEnKUi4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UOawS6AhyNaVwKhAmsQWxcZ5Ktx1rhh1bduuQRTSG5kZtfEqydcZa36QC64fHWpa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qIOx%2BF15AVYyDHc2ai2mtFeh%2B%2FphYdjkhbNcX6XbB5YwLPn9syX2V0984z35A7i4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Or6RRWkd7TK4pQy6oKyIaKwTWtLTcAox0IzymE4NeHpDhw%2F3O91Jegz4PCK%2B7%2BwJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oY%2F8mov%2FRzKasVkDlaKPXhD2rn5afp5gGFmD4XkQs2mskj0YRhg1IszgzQNcx%2FJq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oZUM5zvQM08psyQiJ1j0sb7gGzc7lX29LZwMZ4ppRwEKkSHCiwj4LTiDcs36AIgN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wFCnNTAPB8v0IP6ICHXEcqYivEj2Ksg82FwqnsshxH8L1mo2c66%2FctmGOlLV7RRk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3UKuJtHrnV2T01YtFcIvvEWxmMngYxdTFytuaQhQHsIQaoizSfpebwkHo9zdElGw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KiJZ%2BmQzPfMNHgDMMJWMvUBBVFNktDpntF%2F1kjWy0QUEizg%2BLPj0K3NihQ0LMH6b
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nkGGv34ad12lcGdUWXxfvf%2FDRixtrVlIeo9cDFsBCGPwBu422vFEKCL8PoNsQ5Y6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DYDfpz2px1Apd8YiUTcL8mMfbO7%2BSVgdKknrO75iRK2i9b6VyTMFWrbr0ac%2F3YgI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N1YlRM0m7pku6GHIeCH5ZgFFFMCH%2BSQ36yXWf49sjUSKgix7sN8dxDNW5NLrfpcS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZaHzB8E8UiR8DxPhTbss6kb9aRaOmyvFA2lmG0yRsTYyFVaFyXdCXIEbxJh90aG6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uclgqQfKDcr2K2FMr52%2BjlbOzBtkPb7bdYZ5Xpgka0kpDQiXT022Zvo1%2FsbhWLGV


   

1
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
2
:
5
8
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
7

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
3
0
0
0

R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
0
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
8
9
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
6
0
0
0

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
8
0
0
1

D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
4
3
0
0
0

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
4
4
5
0
0

L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R
I
N
T
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
3
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
5
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
3
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
5
3
4
0
0

P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
7
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
4
6
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
5
5
0
0
0

P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I
N
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
6
1
0
0
3

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
3
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
9
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
9
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
3
1
6
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
4
3
1
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
2
,
1
4
4
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
,
4
7
7
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
6
,
3
3
2
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
-
8
,
2
3
1
,
9
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
,
2
3
1
,
9
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
9
7
2
,
2
1
1
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
2
5
9
,
7
8
6
.
6
1

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
3
1
,
9
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
3
1
,
9
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
0
,
0
6
6
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
,
4
7
7
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
9
3
,
4
5
4
.
3
3

                      

88 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nPJ6RBw7QOl5cFS%2BEG9%2F7UtgRh6HQhWzZaoznw4%2BxP5pmuJugBUDLxAeE6xps%2BJl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rx8BoWTESa2T2aNyXfM2TE3xM10ztCmZDZzyD009Zdm0aXr1%2BN2AJTFZ6SMMIV8U
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hs5W%2BK2mmTyiK72wJQPR41DQvUD08fMRV6iMs1mo0V4UKhG0nyVxXNFbv00a1euf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ra%2B8yz3XKxJXaFO8MMbhP7igL%2BlcdN6ERLPOXpDXaTBzxPtIskYfn0Bi48f%2FpO2J
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0K%2FLnH%2FngOpu6Jer3EcP5bK7NgnCnDEYmqfPZwMx2kIrfwKR9q8JfuldMy25d4gQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QvN%2FvEY8i8yCxyzoLUMxkCUH2RaobhtT7dOyueDUPAtZn30Zmi07OtPcYLbtuh1P
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b9reaYPPCqTp6cIfVzxYYZ0p3BMNenTaZ53W8QnOyUSyrdaI9JLwh8l98SWCTtJE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VOY6fTdkYTvWYqzcwQHOgD9HKDnkZnTZo5%2BmUhRWQEZ7%2FwYvVmbRa8K1AJfw49uC


   

1
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
2
:
5
8
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
8

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
 

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
2
,
1
4
4
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
,
4
7
7
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
6
,
3
3
2
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
e
 
G
r
a
n
t
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                             

89 



   

1
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
2
:
5
5
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

  
5
1
0
0
0
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
0
3
0
2

I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
1
0
5

X
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
R
E
T
 
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
8
4
6
,
2
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
8
4
6
,
2
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
8
4
6
,
2
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
2
0
1

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
7
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
,
2
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
2
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
0

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
7
,
3
3
1
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
2
,
6
6
8
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
7
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
1

U
S
E
R
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
9
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
9
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
7
7
4
,
6
2
5
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
3
2
0
,
3
7
4
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
3
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
2

I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
O
N
 
D
E
L
 
A
C
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
8
8
5
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
1
1
4
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
4
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
3

H
Y
D
R
A
N
T
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
6

W
A
T
E
R
 
F
I
L
T
 
G
R
T
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
8
2
6

H
O
M
E
O
W
N
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
8
1
4
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
1
8
5
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
1
%
*

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
0
5
8
,
7
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
0
5
8
,
7
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
8
1
1
,
5
4
7
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
2
4
7
,
2
0
7
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
7
%

  
5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
1

S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L
 
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
8
,
2
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
8
,
2
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
,
2
4
2
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
5
,
0
3
8
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
2

S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
P
A
R
T
 
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
9
9

S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
A
D
J
U
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
3
0
0
1

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
2
2
1
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
7
7
8
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
5
0
0
1

O
N
 
C
A
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
2
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
6
5
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
6
0
0
0

L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
9
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
4
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
9
0
0
0

T
R
A
V
E
L
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
2
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
7
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
6
%
 

     

90 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RcfwkZ9nRMO%2BuYWUwr0IwN7jt24jbilODkEUuuIfjO1yXL79cAFI1XxxZtc1gFtW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y2tDV%2BoqRrkbYmDgz4E4shuwoU149AQxoNXjiYl88v3wWkZYw2rdtHYHLOwND%2Fni
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q%2B5QAoTyUZurelNRxO%2Bd74QCNlrXn%2FCVvsgDNZVyek5MaTjxu4XKdOmb1gpmr%2FRA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5YY68%2FztX%2FjPVhaOZ1qlsmGyufuH6trmSJJ4JXDH2PINQ3NHC%2FnIxeqPjYgFA2st
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mT%2B2RxhmhCqu8cVSLXa9dihBLt%2FMfX9Ci2uB5NXv4eqWcsPe83n4%2Bhdix%2B4HcoLL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MauBS1IUgDWJTaz9%2FWYktrpULFdG39ZuM76Z1OC7%2Boz%2FEto3vSkLS4WsI10lmE3S
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=slCAq3xMMWqxySAGCe1Dvv1ckPBH84gPpgM9HGK88oPs9QPCv6nBcx4P9Yfo%2FTaF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LR8b%2BzQHFxIxFL8W6vnupUsK5G0qEcnnqrD4F%2Bd1oEM8MPa5SmwwzfQCna1gyhIS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cnEvOA1JefGOsHaxUNjnUN25LK6UWLmxCLIwa9qP7Lwr3fSYjAqyk20bwX5X0TAv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NDwb%2BoMeQBPClvgU2UIFp%2F0jjClvbh4drrhP%2FZrsDWZ2g7MWTEdpua8auJygecmW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1%2BE6QE1%2FCyfJXSZ9r3u5Qy2Z86g6PxHVvQZC%2BBGPEKU3VuydeMES%2BCivM0PzAQ7v
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aA0dufs%2BGsdnXNlMB0g8kcQ%2Bm92H1aypAdMxUlM1gnI1HqGETyOE47j9OpZqV8jf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uHuomL71TTWTVa%2FXx9ZP9QKGYt5u9OikAPI0MRpQoXMDUK45oMl%2BdyEZrdMTiWuz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2mLO%2B4019EVOnmKI4yz00nSngs5ttwH7VkUFefzljuRGFe%2BRmQNgMg5O4e72KRjG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W9nMTIf5hgxgp8l5fPW982Cd%2BOMiMIy3TeueSOgQMCXvD5IIyTKi0%2Bo1bWvKz79W
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=trAn19IFlSYMIWF1LgYuOcjtQDfUXFiv%2FRXfbGBKiF4BxBjI3XjAGr7n%2FBTlpXA%2B


   

1
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
2
:
5
5
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
1
0
0

H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
7
,
3
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
7
,
3
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
9
6
3
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
,
4
0
1
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
2
0
0

D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
5
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
9
8
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
3
0
0

L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
6
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
6
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
2
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
2
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
2
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
4
1
2
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
8
3
8
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
7
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
3
0
0
0

R
E
T
I
R
E
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
,
1
9
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
,
1
9
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
2
0
8
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
9
8
4
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
5
0
0
0

U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
3
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
3
3
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
6
0
0
0

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
7
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
7
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
7
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
8
0
0
1

D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
8
9
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
3
0
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
2
0
0
1

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
8
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
3
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
0

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
2
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
5
1
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
9
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
1

A
U
D
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
8
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
0
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
2

E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
4

M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
4
0
0
3

S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
8
5
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
8
5
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
3
1
5
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
4
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
1
2
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
1
1
0
0

W
A
T
E
R
 
&
 
S
E
W
E
R
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
8
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
8
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
4
0
5
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
4
1
0
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
1

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
2

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
2
0
0

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
O
F
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
5
0
0

L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R
I
N
T
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
8
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
1

F
L
E
E
T
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
8
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
8
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
8
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
3

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
3
4
0
0

P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
5
%
 

     

91 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PxE06%2ButUpLzAn1cqfvPUGsbFW0rsRD0XXub1sKcXqT8LhiV9L2d%2FVJyIbYjnwo%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BLWXjTm0TekIzXdFFXwbXbrgEnV3sjezvZzZAYV0pkbjXoL8dUhrJ97K0Q6EHWNt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cV%2BVAvrsTCShXDkCVEA%2B423L%2B8s1fR3wf7ch7yRrSXTM%2FLWs8Is3iJfz7OBTWHXI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fBFTyf4lJ9MmFjGXwZH%2FxlkWzAPW7wPAZKc8m1I%2Bkd8X7pK3FbQ7yPqYEMJ%2FNSOf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hn%2B9N1J0RBdy0q8aNqxuZvz03WOyASMsfC4v9xZLu10r4NyMmt4diju8jRrXpXhW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b9pvdRk5GqtiwqozssWYJzjsjtaOsUCt3vlyyVbJJojWbD3q16L%2BebTuPyF30au2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LKhPEarUKPAkivKlMELEL911Zdnn4JqWoUSNpuNYBz0kzkKM1OeyioO4GO%2FAJK9b
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wxNx%2FNh0TeJxZFNavSjqbiaZZ88322OsWFcIohungtNMsvCxi8iV8bcoThfsGhDJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RLTYYGlLfWIcvuNnnA9GVFYYGJUKO5qV9cAVGL6rIOU3%2F%2BstuHpsvkMu4lXIJG6D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q3%2FrmbHu8rzon0QpLR%2BzCk33939R5RcC61VKmsI6KhJsKlGGJzNGrDgDAPtzGDGy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zjlJgjYK2sjpIUeGf1uoHuxs1wMAb8FI3sDpLjAPK%2BGvBJ9ilmtJNkzCNojXWGI3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uJC10Iz%2BW%2BOtSDSetOeuFL4qke9XjHZYOcfOVnuXRynPqs6%2FJs4Bblj8g%2FHBYb9x
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B0bJM1bMcqyAnqvZg6nVpgiN3%2BXngYXOHJzPtyvk%2BdJPJRk1%2F47jjUf3M2H%2FgZsY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yZScc%2B0S1P2OrP3C%2FagHIpQ%2FxKq5zTAIHIBKkA1GDucKRs4UNII%2BHaMWpboGex3z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YH43uKQZGJ9xrkJsc24kh2yrz9LwajIq5Ox870BmeBqRejSnz8nkAI4%2FNw1hwN%2Bc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BfpRVMbXWsmbbaLjMZ9K6unwLf1m6N2uAGHmOcY4gh%2BQEx5avxplP92wmoqaibSp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=453IBNuK8kNBr5ddxkC5glSfWipZ%2Fd3DWiEhWb6%2BhMi%2FALDZwspqixvc6WYYqnNn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R6A9Q40Iz%2FSFb%2B%2BXSeuBH9pXXEa77dJmK4%2Bl3f7otTVFBAvD7gWLbfP1QomlHBUn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zw0%2F9Jf6fqK5HbbzfEmJYHfIjqY705afucrmxNNDRVb3i%2BH1prQzkoBdDwKLx4sX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x5iebLotSF4R7VMD4RC8G%2FXgT1H0Z4Ug7Je9NUdge8os8ZK4sTFQZrXyCTcpHdIs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c%2BYYDraJySnupMVvVnVCKwxnmzvnetYFm7%2F9TzHw3ed51wro8fGWHfEYX4ZlciMs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=keKIKY7%2BwHG1KLrNI6EuF3gq7mCCXAEOvInGCOjdBuY%2Bue%2BaIYOF%2BLqsfPscKEH2


   

1
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
2
:
5
5
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
4
0
0
0

A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
6
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
5
0
0
0

P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I
N
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
8
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
1
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
9
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
6
0
0
0

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
8
0
0
0

T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
7
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
3

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
4
5
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
1
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
8
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
5

P
U
B
L
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
8

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
7
7
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
0
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
7
2
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
0

C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
7
2
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
4
9
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
5
0
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
5

S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
&
 
T
O
O
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
6
4
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
7
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
8
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
2

H
O
T
 
T
O
P
 
C
O
L
D
 
P
A
T
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
3

S
A
N
D
 
A
N
D
 
G
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
4
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
5
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
3
2

O
T
H
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
2
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
2
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
2
6
0
0

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
4
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
4
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
4
7
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
7
7
2
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
4
0
1

A
D
M
I
N
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
9
7
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
9
0
0

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
8
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
6
4
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
7
5
1
0
0

I
N
V
E
N
T
O
R
Y
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
1
8
0
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
1
9
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
7
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
1
0
0
0

D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
8
9
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
1
0
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
3
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
6
,
1
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
6
,
1
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
3
,
0
5
2
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
3
,
0
8
0
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
4
0
0
0

C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
0
1

S
T
A
T
E
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
&
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
9
2
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
3
1

L
I
E
N
 
D
I
S
C
H
A
R
G
E
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
1
0
0
0

R
E
D
E
M
P
T
I
O
N
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
4
5
,
9
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
4
5
,
9
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
,
0
9
0
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
5
,
8
9
7
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
2
%
 

     

92 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pRC0ioYR0r0AX6AoM6DKYhdAwfbSOipKnLltQ93P2g%2BcGjPTHt9ZSAdHELNejFrW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fYDGhUeBVw4QMHfBryEHCqId8qLHtZ4r5lKPH4H7QrfQCdWWxN8bDK89PMcBfBSv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QnE9ErqZnaDm8mC7OGbqUYZKyF%2BFSA1GCVqWJix8osaQpKdiERonW50t6X99j7CY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TOaKlo%2BVOZYEuy7O3SFnOc23XO05iGGxwK01E8w4F4gq%2FYGY2pcDPBmQOB9lobm%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O4JsjpiXrycZJDTAZ7FD3llfYrN%2BvT4quzF2NQqthidTk81iGWC4Mf15SjBdH%2FIv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tIo329dSA35%2F5z6OjeGTtwJHBZFmYROsloX7qXmVrkhlEEyWKvGlaOWeRN%2BuLUbt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bO1FETCmD9wnCddmosPryWnFtDh2LOkmGnO3tyWUPKWSCotu54TxkjPjLAw%2FQlb%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZtkViMm3izvkkzsTuxKHjwVPZ6npRpLofiRhDqZruUUxQv7KC4VmaVEEPdbsdBHZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FQAqDXcxLPUamHc%2B6e3MeaFrgMiCAYHQMmn8KWheWIk8xW98%2B1oYhNmcfmBM2Uk3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ygiQDfYp9mRVj2TJMNVnK26dnQfDk%2F%2BNIfwY2jccuKWWozpqzSRWhQQOyuV5SFTP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GTaLZvdnmUVIzAFZajqCmidKjKEFmzDRbjJEZZAkMXyl9IzjkG%2Bp0ZevaRVE6ajN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y99Wr%2FsPpshL0yHnGGvguXkt76m1gAwsP1imJf19rrvqWlZi2dBjTEBMJpqVnbjM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n8XsyOPQmSj2vmqGDnW3Mq9T19vMkxp6ZVsl%2FF1N%2BEsIpqSyYbwYAdfcHdXxr9EE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xFMlwF6XDIzH1RGLSgKXvWJBbY7u9cd54tfN7vjwnyBNZ1QQzVgtp5f8Tqp37u8l
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ro4FeOOe%2FBPT0FS8IiBXcbcnPWxsLx%2BLeySCsNGD1KCXDpXhqPh7EIanB4Zc4vto
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uH3F6wKMP%2BlN4ruJ5oN53hGvUzLIZMROCDVqnp%2Fbhtdb9A4S9L9QcDNqJGnQH2nG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O30gE5rEP4sUNsiEjTDmYMrJq96eswYrHp5grbhZtITyO%2BtQL5ff2q2LWdMyYqba
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ioIDJjztu0mOVO5z7XOZBU%2BLp8QjcV1ic9Y25Hr%2BrAB8LHLiAR%2BIvZJYFu7tkTgt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IK7MJfs8Umm5JiTtJirmL%2Bd2g%2FIIp7kRKO4%2BNFX8SC%2Fnxk%2BfNNS0%2FgxFsULi5HdL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7%2FY9pcLLVkFvEh2VVzS33EBrw9zW88r1XdGkpiZHdh57n9PdRUBIM7kr31zlgFXM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3l4Vk1HZb%2FNgT%2F%2FF4pnI%2Bfk551zlm17x5C3nH1r88qWFpdEsfPk09RsgFbZuJZvp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TMahfX5m75XmZiGuHY0bc5O3iCXuN1Bdb6LrES4cOJKEZG3dTxQ9AIV0ebYLLGG0


   

1
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
2
:
5
5
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
2
0
0
1

D
E
P
R
E
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
1
,
2
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
1
,
2
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
1
,
2
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
2

T
R
A
N
S
 
T
O
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
8

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
8
5
,
2
4
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
8
5
,
2
4
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
2
,
3
0
3
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
,
5
1
0
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
1
1
,
4
3
5
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
1
%

  
5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
1
0
0
1

S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L
 
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
,
2
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
,
2
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
,
5
1
5
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
,
7
8
3
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
3
0
0
1

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
5
2
9
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
7
0
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
5
0
0
1

O
N
 
C
A
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
9
1
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
9
1
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
7
2
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
7
4
1
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
6
0
0
0

L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
1
1
0
0

H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
2
1
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
2
1
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
6
9
4
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
5
1
8
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
9
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
1
2
0
0

D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
3
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
6
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
1
3
0
0

L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
4
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
2
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
3
6
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
9
0
0
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
3
0
0
0

R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
4
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
4
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
5
0
2
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
9
5
8
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
6
0
0
0

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
8
0
0
1

D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
1
4
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
1
8
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
2
0
0
1

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
2
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
7
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
3
0
0
0

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
4
0
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
8
4
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
5
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
3
0
0
2

E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
7
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
3
4
2
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
3
0
0
6

L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
7
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
7
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
5
5
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
9
2
1
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
8
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
1
%
 

     

93 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7UqOmpYPTACygMeTjXdKSWyIopFXKyZkKM%2Bn379p6RYKn1wcA1VFf5Cjoav3RsMA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dTjmozyu9pPlsD6hh9pEW5lSagSWYIo0zo%2BirXM7Zm9gAyyhAEMKPxHvIl6%2FcfW4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tYUhumZoIV6nuwRdz7%2BzU%2FiPBH4ansA8NSg%2BnN5CvzqbnA0zNIDF8fuprcY41wEe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K%2F3YCmXKV3g6aQYbbNPxVSnfjSw5%2BYWSHaSpM3iVD1MCoA9e2jTgiYvTLZRTdSYj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S167vtmJNCphncnKDnbIpUWOEdAXI4Af4Q0DxbStqmG66s1Nae6%2FN4y2RkSGGnp%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H6pi3ZSEQ84CtRFF4qeA9W8XWqNiQw6rvyWZ3JOzr8zCs22at0ma8ojntj0s%2BPa%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dzocuc0pdOumLGi8Xk7k3es6rS6F2rp5sBOYQyqbYA4pTsfB1I19Z2CYkrURtgN8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BO2XEIAwyHCMDLYXnSlXoOYZSy7OpZuUV8IkjWTT5FeQ65c%2BdyVy6m6NhRQ8Xcpo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FhmlW5zlC55gBoCIADbYmn9amniKrQiCUbuULv70lyj5AsOEJlc7W0eRKKMw85qD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qpL5ncgGDJbNwZ3Okia2Da%2FAu8thKtxVXjNIiFecqZCgG0YpiKyaqChNCUDhEryj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vF%2B69%2B%2FlvifMnPTUE1Py90t5pfu9u3RUcFADYpqGSYxRRK7tl2lduNTkfJTwbVik
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jTGDXKL0w60RHQQNjQn5YqaeK%2BPFVIyzrALl64wljr7Xb1FGUefXhcx6KD8vC6ag
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CPwySlCMoXDl8KKiXF5%2BGkhiGL3TnX01DfmiGn6aNql2VVtYVDTwtaeeIy%2BOGzrc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8mt1S9mtfGabkMp3XDDdX1GA0IOE3FQ5xA7ggEFdkjvDAPiS58N6VduUjySB5OzA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ApBLcyzd48WWFqSFM6YwoiOP4XTfsSqJu6pnr8voVo8xI8h9bJc9SIlTmS2AJYaP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nlN5RfUgqyLbdwXsEz9Uq4zrm6gSG%2BQVuBPXaFKWU5a7BsiPKjZFysGlnhMAiX1t
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=maYs6YXhw42rTntCoeaUdayL0Fmb8no%2BiOtV%2FQzn4nxXvh7N1hIICWWvUfnR7A3V
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sr3S8YLCHx1UK19PcZOyeeE1hYgejIgsrQOIWKhRGzoA0EkHp9q%2Bouiaqx2jses1


   

1
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
2
:
5
5
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
1
9
0
1

H
V
A
C
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
3
0
0
0

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
8
1
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
8
1
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
0
9
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
9
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
5
7
5
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
3
0
0
2

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
6
8
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
1
9
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
8
6
2
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
4
5
0
0

L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R
I
N
T
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
3
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
1
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
.
8
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
5
2
0
0
2

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
1
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
1
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
1
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
5
3
0
0
0

C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
3
8
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
2
7
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
0
1

J
A
N
I
T
O
R
I
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
4
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
9
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
6
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
9
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
0
2

B
L
D
G
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
5
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
4
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
9
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
0
9

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
&
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
1
0

C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
6
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
9
4
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
3
8
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
1
5

S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
&
 
T
O
O
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
5
8
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
7
9
1
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
3
1

C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
,
1
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
,
1
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
5
0
2
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
7
8
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
,
5
8
0
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
3
7

L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
1
0
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
2
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
6
7
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
4
0

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
0
6
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
9
2
7
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
2
2
0
0

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
1
3
3
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
3
6
6
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
2
4
0
0

H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
7
3
9
0
0

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
9
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
1
5
6
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
8
6
3
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
8
9
0
3
0

P
R
O
P
 
T
A
X
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
 
C
O
M
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
8
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
8
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
6
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
5
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
9
,
2
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
9
,
2
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
7
,
6
1
3
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
,
2
1
5
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
6
,
3
9
3
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
9
%

  
5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
1
1
0
0
1

S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L
 
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
0
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
0
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
1
4
8
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
8
6
3
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
6
%
 

   

94 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qt0jpbApSy3CH6Lkw954E4cOS2i3gDigd0W8obnXkzAzGMZyliW4wppYm9WtFMh3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LLVwMZCQ%2FTOnAcuGUrEbCYW7jBahc9AU9%2B3CZ%2FFrq5eBueFDGnKRFV982F8SYnH2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lzc7Y7yEpDWLo9AHDkQKpxZjCn8eridHLFjCWabbChrhdFtZMjONpCJo5EEExfoZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r3WMUDoqhGg3MHUmuE4G5tPkl14hpzE6LIbk3gzLaf2u2h8gF%2BYvY48sbnhuR79k
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TMZwnHMPs5ekKWjiz9HmRAzkJjO3doK0L%2F81qlackgH1iw3ZfG1UH%2FXvjrJEaRr4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U2FUoaDWHrlytqAUH%2BJX%2FszDpLj%2B3gP8WQ5GsILx%2BLvvQNjIrdEhl4TIsSi4GhJz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rwrrjwbev2U4OC8N4yGDlYsCMm1Gm9jgQwrU10Hf1D567hTm5SIQvdvCjQbg3mPw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9bdOroh91QRQkdwhjPapUxjIzg%2BFiwK%2BRc%2BLNMoOys%2B4Aaz5qs1OPLig3k1ZV3%2Fu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p0Xmn2hYrfxaVWe1KiocQrbc75XN89WxiWGt4M%2BgRNFL4NAm%2FbN%2F8xFAD%2Bk7F2VE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gdT2n0KUei%2FbCMyDNQXfdINVkqUA%2F8qF1jb%2BEKvHaWV7WxLqiIfXND5W6Wp0JZv8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BChkFkex5r5ySnXkpOHNa7AoulV6BymcWPPzJX5v5fyIcVDYC9AFDOzw1Xcnijo%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fy%2BxvVtk46yTXSG6YjO%2FYiLSt%2B4K%2FsG4iHpcRo%2BP5PsYbWIbaLj8xgdOp%2Fm50nzl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rV0oSeaRmHGGwNXPomZSksch6syu5xLgYjqBUodTt8brU5z%2BeJTMWPSOE0%2BTff5Q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yvkXH3xoP9JbnuSoDR57NDH%2BUxpMAs2EIem6XCDRnSs5LKoaAwIsI5zPnsb7PiRz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ghICdOcYCzTf%2BvQRWokkJawsQmjvurL0bhfb%2FaXOa8crcgFgc6%2Fl69AOdGEP6QIT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DPrVP7B2s9vmi6f68fsfU7nwB1fdN9DNJ3Ecc824LQeLeyXzTmF1GKs8DWwTERKm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vvT%2FC4d6nkKgqNf%2BuWDE%2BqzJDjTNJohWNnDpPs0MQsM5Ym3yPWsnrmA8AsWYld8w
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lkgaGpJGhBE2cMmQgKBJYHm%2B2lQ12%2FtuHFiV3EPjM%2Fnih6Exy3iBcAAqsBZeFzOE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H5yU79kQ%2FUCzm6CfZNIOGxLDkeGqhkVX90tvh%2BO0cWtrBk8LNbKok4vWOSNyZGTp


   

1
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
2
:
5
5
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
1
3
0
0
1

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
1
6
0
0
0

L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
1
1
0
0

H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
3
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
3
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
2
4
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
2
0
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
1
2
0
0

D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
1
3
0
0

L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
9
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
2
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
3
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
6
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
3
0
0
0

R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
0
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
8
6
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
9
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
6
0
0
0

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
8
0
0
1

D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
1
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
4
3
0
0
0

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
4
4
5
0
0

L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R
I
N
T
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
5
3
4
0
0

P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
7
6
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
5
8
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
5
5
0
0
0

P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I
N
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
6
1
0
0
3

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
3
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
2
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
2
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
4
7
9
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
5
8
4
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
6
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
1
6
,
1
5
0
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
,
9
4
5
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
,
2
0
5
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
0
5
8
,
7
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
0
5
8
,
7
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
8
1
1
,
5
4
7
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
2
4
7
,
2
0
7
.
7
9

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
5
8
,
7
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
5
8
,
7
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
5
,
3
9
6
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
,
9
4
5
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
6
6
,
4
1
3
.
2
3

          

95 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LOIWVW4FTJbjkeE9NetpKv7Cf3y9gayW3epiz5pwXt8lFgd8OUX7AbGL%2BvVLrxFV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fcxkG2HjGMW5Y4d3fAfIblDFpylk%2BP7nsesl%2BdE30caL%2FoZSKsTUtWlTiaXIZMKO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OMyZFdRPoK%2FnyhRp%2FKi2mcdy9bMK7e8r5loEBRPkwMD2KbAI5G1VuRaWK%2FzyD0Kq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3fORLh0LU37yQn0AaVXLn1hbIQhmbq42QdyAJGq8A1%2FFd0VfU6tuLZWapw5TSqO0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xD1cPFKdUe9r5lMIyEeDZvNxxRGM2Q78xuRMACmYSjacP3kcpiG0OuB6Yk4eyk%2FL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7QH9vo53zfBw3N4Q%2B6owgV4lRMqT%2BWpdrqV6CcM6L%2BRTCyDgnyku1EelaABG9oRk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2BP2U8Ute4Bn7IaQYPV6WNz2d5SBhST141IJxubNMd%2BPI7AVzGcDH%2BQFEyjjVFam
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WQJpGmkK14A0tm%2BekQlVWJu3mEvGPhP99zOn6htr1Zgxo7xopd5Dsu%2FOtmf6Gvu7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3RTPBb0UkbnjBe1dC6tmsYnBDwNZ4YsU3AhhUKEN4UNpRYXYI%2FXlYFyU9PzqbSaS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d2L1cYY7H8QufGPxDpMnZC%2FlbK%2BdxTspvQVWAacFyS%2B3obp5oABCF5VX%2FUdAdNeI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ShJR%2FNoLXSgnJ25%2FF7tJMY34tL2WIhYT9k6ZscYtBxtJ%2BMEWXsQmIfJ132XZZaQe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6XFeQo8EDq9d80niXYAlR4vgy2hFjyGDhzlb9YuLxt%2FZKpA1zhpSvIXZMCL%2BQXXk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2FZr%2FwlpOHEw14Tp1MEcAJcGsfpDQEUIJ2HIEKcRdtz8m%2B4jCqFKQOdNIyeyD8%2Bn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QtuPc3s%2ByM5GwFkiG%2Fr6uPk%2F6Zb3ert5MYWR5TJjPwoK%2BkfDJswr4BG9GgCQjpkf


   

1
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
2
:
5
5
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
7

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
 

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
1
6
,
1
5
0
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
,
9
4
5
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
,
2
0
5
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
e
 
G
r
a
n
t
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                             

96 


	1A Doyle Recommendation ltr. 111112.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	2A Lederer Recommendation ltr. 105084.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	3A Flint Recommendation ltr. 303525.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	4A Hogan Recommendation ltr. 104284.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	5A Higgins Recommendation ltr. 110070.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	6A Mersereau Recommendation ltr. 173640.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	7A RM Edgerly & Son Recommendation ltr. 090660.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	8A Becker Recommendation ltr. 110043.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	9A RNPD Prop. LLC Recommendation ltr. 093040.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	10A Lee Recommendation ltr. 141400.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations



